' Amy Georgakopoulos
From: Jen Solum
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:46 AM
To: Amy Georgakopoulos
Subject: FW: FOIA Request (VACWC) - 9-9-2022
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Christopher Wise <cwise @willcountyillinois.com>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Jen Solum <jsolum@wilicountyillinois.com>; Mary Tatroe <MTatroe @wilicountyillinois.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request (VACWC) - 9-9-2022

Hi, len:

| can find no communications with Wayne or anyone else connected with the VAC that would or could verify Wayne’s
statement about proper credentials of the Board.

Christopher N. Wise

Assistant State’s Attorney, Civil Division
Office of the Will County State’s Attorney
tames W. Glasgow

57 N. Ottawa Street

Joliet, IL 60432

Direct Line; 815-724-1393

Main Line: 815-727-8454

Fax: 815-727-6085

Email: cwise @willcountyillinois.com
Website: www.willcountysao.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This is an official email communication from or within the Will County State’s Attorney’s
Office. This message is intended only for the authorized use of the named recipient(s). If you are not the named
recipient(s) you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or sharing of this email and/or its contents is
strictly unautharized, prohibited and may be unlawful pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and other
statutes. The information contained in this e-mail message(s) (which includes any attachment(s}) may contain confidential
or legally privileged information. Unlawful, unauthorized or improper disclosing, copying, distributing or sharing of this
email and/or its contents will be investigated and may be prosecuted by this office or other proper State or Federal
authorities. Although this office has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no computer viruses are present within
this email, this office cannot and does not accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email
or attachments. If you received this communicaticn in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
computer system network.




From: Jen Solum <jsolum@willcountyillinois.com>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Mary Tatroe <MTatroe@willcountyillingis.com>; Christopher Wise <cwise@willcountyillinois.com>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request (VACWC) - 9-9-2022

Good Afternoon,

We received this FOIA this afternoon, please let me know if you have any information to include with the response.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jen Solum

Assistant Superintendent

Veterans Assistance Commission of Will County
2400 Glenwood Ave Suite 110

Joliet, IL 60435

Phone (815)740-8389

Fax (815)740-4329

VETERANS ASSISTANCE
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and
is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part
thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mait and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any
other exemption from disclosure

From: John Kraft <john@illincisleaks.com>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:41 AM

To: vacwc <vacwc@willcountyillinois.com>
Cc: Jen Solum <jsolum@willcountyillinois.com>
Subject: FOIA Request {VACWC) - 9-9-2022




